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January 11, 2018

The Honorable Mike White
Council Chair and Members
Maui County Council

200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White and Members:
Re: Notice of Vacancy

In accordance with the County Code, Section 2.41.040, this communication is
made to report the following vacancy:

Commission on Persons with Disabilities. The Mayor’s Office received
Commission Member Kealoha Laemoa’s resignation on January 3, 2018.

Please contact the Mayor's Executive Assistant, Mike Molina, if you have any
questions on this communication.

Sincerely,

KAR:mm/pn-vacancy
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Pili Nahooikaika - Fwd: Resignation email from Kealoha Laemoa

From: Kevin DusenburyJr

To: Pili Nahooikaika

Date: 1/3/2018 3:06 PM

Subject: Fwd: Resignation email from Kealoha Laemoa
cc: Mike Molina

Good afternoon, Pili,
Here is the resignation from Kealoha Laemoa.
Thank you and Happy New Year!

Kevin

Kevin J. Dusenbury, Jr., CIRS-A/D
Aging and Disability Services Specialist I

Maui County Office on Aging
J. Walter Cameron Center

95 Mahalani Street, Room 20
Wailuku, HI 96793

Ph: (808) 270-8221
Fax: (808) 270-7935

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

>>> kealoha laemoa <alohalani21@hotmail.com> 1/3/2018 10:40 AM >>>

Aloha Kevin,

Effective February 1,2018 I formally announced my resignation from the Maui County Commission on Person
with Disability.

Kealoha Laemoa

Sent from my iPhone
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